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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 12, 1985

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire

Perkins, Coie, Stone, Olsen
and Williams

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on October 14, 1982, on behalf of the Wilson
for Utah Committee concerning the Ruff Political Action
Committee, the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of
Orrin Hatch.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was probable cause to believe
that the Ruff Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(a) (2) (A), 434(b) (4) (H) (i), and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On

June 5 , 1985, a conciliation agreement signed by the
Ruff Political Action Committee was accepted by the
Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe the Hatch Election Committee and
Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and
434 (b) (2) (D) and (3) (A). The Commission voted, on

, 1985, to close the file without reaching a
conciliation agreement with these committees.




Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Page 2

The file number in this matter is MUR 1484. If you
have any questions, please contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

enneth A. Gross
Associate Gener#Zl Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 12, 1985

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Hostetler

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

Oon June 5 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of the Ruff
Political Action Committee and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i) and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. -However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gepleral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by the Wilson for Utah Committee. An investigation has
been conducted, and the Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Respondent”)
violated:

1) 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by making in-kind
contributions that exceeded $5,000 per election to the 1982
campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch;

2) 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report the
making of in-kind contributions to the 1982 campaign committees of
Senator Orrin Hatch; and

3) 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a proper disclaimer
notice on a solicitation paid for by Ruff PAC.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (a) (1),

do hereby agree as follows:

I, The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission,
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Ruff PAC is a political committee registered with
the Federal Election Commission.

2. The Hatch Election Committee and Friends of Orrin
Hatch are authorized political committees of Senator Orrin
Hatch and are registered with the Federal Election
Commission.

3. During the 1981-82 election cycle, Ruff PAC
distributed two mailings through direct mail which had, as a
purpose, the influencing of Senator Hatch's reelection
campaign. Approximately 2.5% of the names in each mailing
had Utah addresses. A biography of Senator Hatch was offered
as a premium to contributors.

4, From November 1981 to June 1982, Respondent shared
office space with the Hatch Election Committee.
Conversations between representatives of the two
organizations occurred during that time. During that time,
Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election Committee exchanged mailing
lists.

54 Respondent's contacts with the Hatch reelection
campaign led Ruff PAC to decide that it would be precluded
from making independent expenditures on behalf of Senator
Hatch's reelection efforts. In addition, Ruff PAC did not
transfer any funds to the Hatch reelection campaign.

6. The total costs of the two mailings was

$40,999.83. All costs were paid by Ruff PAC.




7. 2 U.8.C..§ 441a(a)(7) (B) (11) states that

"é;penditures made by any person in cooperation, or concert

with, or at the #equest or suggestion of, a candidate, his

'7iﬁ£horiibd political committee or their agents, shall be

considered to be contributions made to such candidates.®

8. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) states that no

multicandidate political committee shall make contribntlons

to any candidate and his authorized political committees with

respect to any election for Federal office which, in the

aggregate, exceeds $5,000.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(4) (H) (i) requires that a

political committee report contributions which it makes to

other political committees.

57 10. By failing to report any in-kind contributions to

Senator Hatch, Ruff PAC also failed to satisfy the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i).

v. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing

to report the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982

campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch.

VI. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d by failing to affix a

proper disclaimer notice on a solicitation made by Ruff PAC.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).
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VIII. Respondent agrees to file an amendment to its reports
to identify the pro rated value of the two mailings as in-kind
contributions on behalf of Senator Hatch's 1982 reelection
campaign.

IX. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XII. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.
XIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
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no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles le
e N

Kénneth AT Gros
Associate General GGunsel
FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Jan W. Baran
Counsel
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28 _ May 15, 1985
WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.:

(20z)881- 1572

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1484 (Ruff Political Aétion Committee)

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of your letter of May 3, 1985
regarding the above-captioned matter. My client, Ruff Political
Action Committee, has reviewed the proposed conciliation agree-
ment attached to your letter and has authorized me to sign it on
its behalf.

Enclosed please find the conciliation agreement which
I have executed on behalf of my client. Also enclosed is a
check to the United States Treasurer in the sum of five hundred
dollars ($500.00) which constitutes payment of the civil penalty
contained in the agreement.

Sincerely,

Jan W. Baran

JWB:df
Enclosures

cc: Neal B. Blair
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ruff Political Action Committee
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

MUR 1484

- N N

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 2,

N 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 1484:

ke, Failed on a vote of 3-2 to pass a motion to -

a) Reject the counterproposals submitted
(an by Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election
Committee and Friends of Orrin Hatch.

Authorize the Office of General Counsel
to file a civil suit pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (6) (A) against Ruff PAC, the
Hatch Election Committee and the Friends
o or Orrin Hatch, but eliminate from the
suit any reference to Mailing #3.

c) Send appropriate letters pursuant to
the above actions.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioners Elliott and McGarry dissented.
Commissioner Aikens was not present at the
time of the vote.

(continued)




Cerfification for MUR 1484
April 2, 1985

¥-2 -

Decided by a vote of 4-0 to direct the Office

of General Counsel to continue conciliation
with counsel for Ruff PAC.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioner Reiche abstained; Commissioner
Aikens was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

g4

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ruff Political Action Committee MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee e
Friends of Orrin Hatch

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

(o]
- Federal Election Commission executive session of April 2,
1 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission took the
5 following actions in MUR 1484:
he L Failed on a vote of 3-2 to pass a motion to -
n a) Reject the counterproposals submitted
o by Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election

- Committee and Friends of Orrin Hatch.
~

b) Authorize the Office of General Counsel

= to file a civil suit pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

LN § 437g(a) (6) (A) against Ruff PAC, the

Hatch Election Committee and the Friends
or Orrin Hatch, but eliminate from the
suit any reference to Mailing #3.

3

c) Send appropriate letters pursuant to \
the above actions.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioners Elliott and McGarry dissented.
Commissioner Aikens was not present at the
time of the vote.

(continued)




Cexrfification for MUR 1484
April 2, 1985

Decided by a vote of 4-0 to direct the Office
of General Counsel to continue conciliation
with counsel for Ruff PAC.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioner Reiche abstained; Commissioner
Aikens was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 12, 1985

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Hostetler

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

On June 5 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of the Ruff
Political Action Committee and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (4) (B) (i) and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. - -However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will f£ind a fully executed copy of the fiﬁal
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by the Wilson for Utah Committee. An investigation has
been conducted, and the Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Respondent"”)
violated:

1) 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by making in-kind
contributions that exceeded $5,000 per election to the 1982
campaign committees of'Senator Orrin Hatch;

2) 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report the
making of in-kind contributions to the 1982 campaign committees of
Senator Orrin Hatch; and

3) 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a proper disclaimer
notice on a solicitation paid for by Ruff PAC.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

enteredv;nto conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1),

do hereby agree as follows:

2 8 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

i Ruff PAC is a political committee registered with
the Federal Election Commission.

2. The Hatch Election Committee and Friends of Orrin
Hatch are authorized political committees of Senator Orrin |
Hatch and are registered with thg Federal_Election
Commission.

3l During the 1981-82 election cycle, Ruff PAC
distributed two mailings through direct mail which had, as a
purpose, the influencing of Senator Hatch's reelection
campaign. Approximately 2.5% of the names in each mailing

had Utah addresses. A biography of Senator Hatch was offered

as a premium to contributors.

4. From November 1981 to June 1982, Respondént shared
office space with the BHatch Election Committee.
Conversations between representatives of the two
organizations occurred during that time. During that time,
Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election Committee exchanged mailing
lists.

Oy Respondent's contacts with the Hatch reelection
campaign led Ruff PAC to decide that it would be precluded
from making independent expenditures on behalf of Senator
Hatch's reelection efforts. In addition, Ruff PAC d4id not
transfer any funds to the Hatch reelection campaign.

6. The total costs of the two mailings was

$40,999.83. All costs were paid by Ruff PAC.
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7. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (7)(B) (ii) states that
"expenditures made by any person in cooperation, or concert
with, or at the request or suggestion of, a candidate, his
authorized political committee or their agents, shall be
considéred to be contributions made to such candidates."

8. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) states that no
multicandidate political committee shall make contributions
to any candidate and his authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the
aggregate, exceeds $5,000.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (B) (1) requires that a

political committee report contributions which it makes to

other political committees.
10. By failing to report any in-kind contributions to

Senator Hatch, Ruff PAC also failed to satisfy the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i).

V. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing
to report the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982
campaigp committees of Senator Orrin Hatch.

Vi. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a
proper disclaimer notice on a solicitation made by Ruff PAC.

ViI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).
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VIII. Respondent agrees to file an amendment to its reports
to identify the pro rated value of the two mailings as in-kind
contributions on behalf of Senator Hatch's 1982 reelection
campaign.

IX. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XII. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
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no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Associate General
FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

an W. Baran
Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

June 12, 1985

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire

Perkins, Coie, Stone, Olsen
and wWilliams

1110 Verment Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on October 14, 1982, on behalf of the Wilson
for Utah Committee concerning the Ruff Political Action
Committee, the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of
Orrin Hatch.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was probable cause to believe
that the Ruff Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(a) (2) (A), 434(b) (4) (H) (i), and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On

June 5 , 1985, a conciliation agreement signed by the
Ruff Political Action Committee was accepted by the
Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe the Hatch Election Committee and
Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and
434 (b) (2) (D) and (3) (A). The Commission voted, on

, 1985, to close the file without reaching a
conciliation agreement with these committees.




Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Page 2

The file number in this matter is MUR 1484. 1If you
have any questions, please contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate Gener#l ounsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM]gION

In the Matter of
MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action

Committee
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 5,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take

the following actions in MUR 1484:

1. Approve and sign the conciliation
agreement submitted by Ruff PAC on.
May 15, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letters attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
May 31, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche dissented.

Attest:
____££Z£21££:ﬁ::_ ;szkh4‘¢t¢z . C£;n42£!&!E¢L¢£i____
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-31-85, 12:14
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6- 3-85, 11:00




In the Matter of

3 ALSL Rl gy

Ruff Political Action MUR 1484
Committee

Batch Election Committee Ns'm
Priends of Orrin Hatch .
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On April 2, 1985, the Commission voted not to authorize a
civil suit against the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff
PAC"), the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of Orrin
Hatch. A counterproposed conciliation agreement submitted by Ruff
PAC was considered by the Commission and was rejectedﬁ/ with
instructions to the Office of General Counsel to continue
conciliation efforts with Ruff PAC.

On May 3, 1985, the Office of General Counsel drafted a new
counterproposal adopting the views expressed by the Commission at
the meetings of March 26 and April 2, 1985, and forwarded it to
counsel for Ruff PAC. On May 15, 1985, this Office received the
signed agreement, without modification, together with a check for
the civil penalty.

The General Counsel's Office recommends, therefore, that the
Commission accept the signed conciliation agreement and close the

file in this matter.

*/ The General Counsel's Office does not view the response
submitted by the Hatch Election Committee and Friends of Orrin
Hatch on January 16, 1985, as a counterproposal. The letter, in
our view, constituted a rejection of the Commission's proposed
agreement.




RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve and sign the conciliation agreement submitted by
Ruff PAC on May 15, 1985.

2. Close the file.
3. Approve and send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Coynsel

.Zﬂ__/

Renneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letters (3)
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May 15, 1985
WRITCR'S DIRECT DIAL NO.:

(202)881- 1572

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1484 (Ruff Political Action Committee)

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of your letter of May 3, 1985
regarding the above-captioned matter. My client, Ruff Political
Action Committee, has reviewed the proposed conciliation agree-
ment attached to your letter and has authorized me to sign it on
its behalf.

M
o
n
{2 ]
#n

=

Enclosed please find the conciliation agreement which
I have executed on behalf of my client. Also enclosed is a
check to the United States Treasurer in the sum of five hundred
dollars ($500.00) which constitutes payment of the civil penalty
contalned in the agreement.

8 50420

Sincerely,

Jan W. Baran

JWB:d£f
Enclosures

cc: Neal B.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by the Wilson for Utah Committee. An investigation has
been conducted, and the Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Respondent")
violated: X

1) 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by making in-kind
contributions that exceeded $5,000 per election to the 1982
campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hétch;

2) 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report the
making of in-kind contributions to the 1982 campaign committees of
Seﬁator Orrin Hatch; and

3) 2 U.S.C. § 441d by failing to affix a proper disclaimer
notice on a solicitation paid for by Ruff PAC.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i),
do hereby agree as follows:

) 1S The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
h RS Ruff PAC is a political committee registered with

the Federal Election Commission.

2. The Hatch Election Committee and Friends of Orrin
Hatch are authorized political committees of Senator Orrin
Hatch and are registered with the Federal Election
Commission.

3% During the 1981-82 election cycle, Ruff PAC
distributed two mailings through direct mail which had, as a
purpose, the influencing of Senator Hatch's reelection
campaign. Approiimately 2.5% of the names in each mailing
had Utah addresses. A biography of Senator Hatch was offered
as a premium to contributors.

4, From November 1981.to June 1982, Respondent shared
office space with the Hatch Election Committee.
Conversations between representatives of the two
organizations occurred during that time. During that time,
Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election Committee exchanged mailing
lists. _

5. Respondent's contacts with the Hatch reelection
campaign led Ruff PAC to decide that it would be precluded
from making independent expenditures on behalf of Senator
Hatch's reelection efforts. 1In addition, Ruff PAC did not
transfer any funds to the Hatch reelection campaign.

6. The total costs of the two mailings was

$40,999.83. All costs were paid by Ruff PAC.
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71 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(7)(B) (ii) states that
"expenditures made by any person in cooperation, or concert
with, or at the request or suggestion of, a candidate, his
authorized political committee or their agents, shall be
considered to be contributions made to such candidates.”

8. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) states that no
multicandidate political committee shall make contributions
to any candidate and his authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the
aggregate, exceeds $5,000.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) requires that a
political committee report contributions which it makes to
other political committees.

10. By failing to report any in-kind contributions to
Senator Hatch, Ruff PAC also failed to satisfy the
requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i).

V. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing
to report the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982
campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch.

VI. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a
proper disclaimer notice on a solicitation made by Ruff PAC.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amouﬁt of Five Hundred Dollars ($500),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (7).
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VIII. Respondent agrees to file an amendment to its reports
to identify the pro rated value of the two mailings as in-kind

contributions on behalf of Senator Hatch's 1982 reelection

campaign.

IX. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

bistrict of Columbia.
XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement,
XII. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
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no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Hostetler

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of the Ruff
Political Action Committee and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i) and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. - However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

J. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Sedam and Herge

Suite 1100

8300 Greensborc Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Herge:

This is to advise you that on » 1985, the entire
file in this matter was closed and will become part of the public
record within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire

Perkins, Coie, Stone, Olsen
and williams

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on October 14, 1982, on behalf of the Wilson
for Utah Committee concerning the Ruff Political Action
Committee, the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of
Orrin Hatch.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was probable cause to believe
that the Ruff Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(a) (2) (A), 434(b) (4) (H) (i), and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On

, 1985, a conciliation agreement signed by the
Ruff Political Action Committee was accepted by the
Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe the Hatch Election Committee and
Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and
434 (b) (2) (D) and (3) (A). The Commission voted, on

, 1985, to close the file without reaching a
conciliation agreement with these committees.




=2
J

o
(o)
™M
e

50405

th s e il 25 S

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Ptﬁé 2

The file number in this matter is MUR 1484. If you
have any questions, please contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 12, 1985

J. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Sedam and Herge

Suite 1100

8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Herge:

This is to advise you that on June 5 , 1985, the entire
file in this matter was closed and will become part of the public
record within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee g

Associate Ge eral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

J. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Sedam and Herge

Suite 1100

8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Herge:

This is to advise you that on , 1985, the entire
file in this matter was closed and will become part of the public
record within thirty days.

' Should you have any questions, contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Geqeral Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 12, 1985

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Hostetler

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

On June 5 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of the Ruff
Political Action Committee and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i) and 441d, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N.‘Steele‘

Associate Geperal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by the Wilson for Utah Committee. An investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission found probable cause to

believe that the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Respondent")

violated:

1) 2 U,S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by making in-kind
contributions that exceeded $5,000 per election to the 1982
campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatéh:

2) 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(4)(H) (i) by failing to report the
making of in-kind contributions to the 1982 campaign committees of
Senator Orrin Hatch; and

3) 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a proper disclaimer
notice on a solicitation paid for by Ruff PAC.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

=3 Ruff PAC is a political committee registered with
the Federal Election Commission,

22 The Hatch Election Committee and Friends of Orrin
Hatch are authorized political committees of Senator Orrin
Hatch and are registered with the Federal Election
Commission.

3% During the 1981-82 election cycle, Ruff PAC
distributed two mailings through direct mail which had, as a
purpose, the influencing of Senator Hatch's reelection
campaign, Approximately 2.5% of the names in each mailing
had Utah addresses. A biography of Senator Hatch was offered
as a premium to contributors.

- S From November 1981 to June 1982, Respondent shared
office space with the Hatch Election Committee.
Conversations between representatives of the two
organizations occurred during that time. During that time,
Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election Committee exchanged mailing
lists,

5% Respondent's contacts with the Hatch reelection

campaign led Ruff PAC to decide that it would be precluded

from making independent expenditures on behalf of Senator

Hatch's reelection efforts. In addition, Ruff PAC did not
transfer any funds to the Hatch reelection campaign.
6. The total costs of the two mailings was

$40,999.83. All costs were paid by Ruff PAC.
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71 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (7) (B) (ii) states that
"expenditures made by any person in cooperation, or concert
with, or at the request or suggestion of, a candidate, his
authorized political committee or their agents, shall be
considered to be contributions made to such candidates.”

8. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) states that no
multicandidate political committee shall make contributions
to any candidate and his authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in fhe
aggregate, exceeds $5,000.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(4) (H) (i) requires that a

pclitical committee report contributions which it makes to

other political committees.
10. By failing to report any in-kind contributions to

Senator Hatch, Ruff PAC also failed to satisfy the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (4) (H) (i).

V. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing
to report the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982
campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch.

VI. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a
proper disclaimer notice on a solicitation made by Ruff PAC.

VII. Respondent.will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (7).
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VIII. .Respondent agrees to file an amendment to its reports

to identify the pro rated value of the two mailings as in-kind
contributions on behalf of Senator Hatch's 1982 reelection
campaign.

IX. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint-
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XII. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
nctify the Commission.

XIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreemeht between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
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no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Associate General
FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

%K%ﬂ/ s//i - /g5

/)6an W. Baran Date /
¢~ Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

J. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Sedam and Herge

Suite 1100

8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Herge:

This is to advise you that on . 1985, the entire
file in this matter was closed and will become part of the public
record within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire

Perkins, Coie, Stone, Olsen
and Williams

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on October 14, 1982, on behalf of the Wilson
for Utah Committee concerning the Ruff Political Action
Committee, the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of
.Orrin Hatch.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was probable cause to believe
that the Ruff Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(a) (2) (A), 434(b) (4) (H) (i), and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On

, 1985, a conciliation agreement signed by the
Ruff Political Action Committee was accepted by the
Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe the Hatch Election Committee and
Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44l1la(f) and
434 (b) (2) (D) and (3) (A). The Commission voted, on

, 1985, to close the file without reaching a
conciliation agreement with these committees.
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Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Page 2

The file number in this matter is MUR 1484. If you
have any questions, please contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure i
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire

Perkins, Coie, Stone, Olsen
and Williams

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1484

Ruff Political Action
Committee

Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on October 14, 1982, on behalf of the Wilson
for Utah Committee concerning the Ruff Political Action
Committee, the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of
Orrin Hatch.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was probable cause to believe
that the Ruff Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(a) (2) (A), 434(b) (4) (H) (i), and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On

, 1985, a conciliation agreement signed by the
Ruff Political Action Committee was accepted by the
Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe the Hatch Election Committee and
Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and
434 (b) (2) (D) and (3) (A). The Commission voted, on

r 1985, to close the file without reaching a
conciliation agreement with these committees.




Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Page 2

The file number in this matter is MUR 1484. If you
have any questions, please contact Stephen H. Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Hostetler

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

On » 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of the Ruff
Political Action Committee and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i) and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. - However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Hostetler

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of the Ruff
Political Action Committee and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i) and 4414, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
SUITE HOO
GLENN J. SEDAM, JR. 8300 GREENSBORO DRIVE TELEX: 710-831-0898

J. CURTIS HERGE McLEAN, VIRGINIA 22102
ROBERT R. SPARKS, JR, CABLE: SEDAMMHERG

A. MARK CHRISTOPHER

(703) 82:1-1000
CHRISTOPHER S. MOFFITT SEDAM, HERGE & REED
PHILIP H. BANE SUITE 1000

DONNA LYNN MILLER 1280 EYE STREELT, N.W.
November 15 ’ 1984 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008

OF COUNSEL {202) 898-0200
THOMAS J. FADOUL, JR. CHARLES D. REED, RESIDENT PARTNER
JOHN D. HEFFNER

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Gary Johansen, Esq.

RE: MUR 1484 i

-
Dear Mr. Steele: £

On behalf of our clients, Hatch Election Committee
and Friends of Orrin Hatch, I am writing to acknowledge the
receipt of your letter of November 13, 1984, in which you re-
ported that the Federal Election Commission determined there
is probable cause to believe our clients violated the provi-
sions of 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (2) (D), 434(b) (3) (A) and 44la(f) in
connection with MUR 1484. Enclosed with your letter was a
proposed conciliation agreement in suggested settlement of
this matter.

I have forwarded a copy of your letter and of the
proposed conciliation agreement to our clients for considera-
tion and comment. I am scheduled, however, to be out of the
country from Wednesday, November 21, 1984, until Monday,
December 10, 1984. As a consequence, I shall not be able to
consult with my client about this matter until after I return.
It is my expectation that I will be in a position to give
you a substantive reply on or before December 14, 1984.

Since y your

J. YCurtis Herg
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ROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
SUITE 1100
B30O GREENSBORO DRIVE
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Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsei

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 13, 1984

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Host o
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action
Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

Oon November 6 » 1984, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe your client committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A), 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(4) (H) (i), and 2 U.S.C. § 4414, provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with MUR
1484.

- The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is

prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this

matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact

Chafles N, Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 .

November 13, 1984

J. Curtis Herxrge, Esquire
Sedam and Herge

Suite 1100

8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Herge:

On November 6 ,» 1984, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe your clients committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (2) (D) and
(3) (A) provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, in connection with MUR 1484.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
. matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer,

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Gary Johansen,

General Counsel

Enclosure .
Conciliation Agreement

[



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ruff Political Action Committee MUR 1484 K
Hatch Election Committee

Friends of Orrin Hatch

- P P

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of November 6,

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following  actions in MUR 1484:

O 1. Decided by a vote of vote of 4-2 to find
probable cause to believe that Ruff
1 ™M Political Action Committee violated

T 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by making
in-kind contributions that exceeded

10 $5,000 per election to the 1982 campaign
committees of Senator Orrin Hatch.

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find probable
cause to believe that Ruff Political

o Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report
Ln the making of in-kind contributions to

the 1982 campaign committees of Senator
Orrin Hatch.

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find probable
cause to believe that Ruff Political
Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d
by failing to affix a proper disclaimer

on a solicitation paid for by Ruff Political
Action Committee.

(continued)
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‘Eertification for b& 1484 . Page 2
November 6, 1984

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find probable cause
to believe that the Hatch Election

Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) by accepting
contributions from Ruff Political Action
Committee in excess of the limitations

set forth at 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2) (A).

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find probable
cause to believe that the Hatch Election
Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (2) (D) and (3) (A)
by failing to report the receipt of 3
in-kind contributions from Ruff Political
Action Committee.

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to approve and
authorize the sending of the letters and
conciliation agreements attached to the
FEC General Counsel's report dated
October 30, 1984.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche

voted affirmatively for each of the decisions; Commsisioners

Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Jloer 7 v

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

85040533624
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION cuunxl! ITHE FE
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In the Matter of

Rutf Political Action. Committee m&d P:Jﬂa PS: 04
Batch Election Committee

“‘rrlends ot Orrin Bahch

I. BACKGROUND

On October 14, 1982, the Wilson for Utah Committee submitted
a complaint to the Commission which alleged that certain
expenditures made by the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff
PAC") on behalf of the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends
of Orrin Hatch Committee, were coordinated expenditures. As
such, the complainant asserted they exceeded the limitations of 2
U.S.C. § 44l1la(a) (2) (A). The complainant further alleged that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by their failure to report
the expenditures as contributions on behalf of the Hatch
campaign.

The Commission, on January 5, 1983, found there was reason
to believe that: (1) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A)
by making in-kind contributions that exceeded $5,000 per election
to the 1982 campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch; (2) Ruff
PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report the
making of in-kind contributions to the 1982 campaign committees
of Senator Orrin Hatch; (3) the Hatch Election Committee and the
Friends of Orrin Hatch Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by

accepting contributions from Ruff PAC in excess of the
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"nmitations set :o,tt:h at 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A); and, m tho ;
natch Blection COnnittee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch violatod
,2 U.S.C. ss 434(b)(2)(D) and (3) (A) by failing to report tho e
“teccipt of 1n-kind contributions from Ruff PAC. : ‘. §§ B

During the course of the Commission's lnvestigation, Ruft
PAC submitted to the Commission a copy of an additional
solicitation not previously available to the Commission. ﬂecénle
the solicitation failed to provide the proper disclaimer, the |
Commission, on February 14, 1984, found reason to believe Ruff
PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

Ruff PAC, the Hatch Election Committee and Frienda‘of‘Orrin
Hatch submitted written responses to the complaint and submitted
written answers to interrogatories. In addition, depositions
were taken of Mr. Neal Blair, consultant to Ruff PAC and Mr.
Stanley Parrish, finance chairman of Senator Hatch's reelection
campaign.

On August 20, 1984, briefs stating the position of the
General Counsel were mailed to Ruff Political Action Committee
and the Hatch Election Committee and Friends of Orrin Hatch.
Respondents requested extensions of time to submit reply briefs.
The extensions of time to respond were granted. Reply briefs
have now been submitted by the respondents.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

There are two issuves in this case. The first concerns

whether Ruff PAC made in-kind contributions to the Hatch Election

Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch. The second concerns
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_ whether Ruff PAC affixed a proper 2 U.8.C. § 441d notice to one

of its mailings.

For a eonplete discussion of the 109&1 analylil ot the !
Gonaral Counsel see the General Counsel's Briot datad Auqust 17,_f;
1984. PFor a complete discussion of respondents po.ition in. this
case see the reply brief submitted on septcubcr 10, 198!, by tbe

‘natch Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch and the roply |
brief submitted on October 2, 1984, by Ruff.nhc.

A. In-Kind Contributions

This issue centers around three mailings made hy Rntf PAC -
during the 1982 campaign. All three mailings solicit funds tg
Ruff PAC and all were made during the 1981-82 ele0tlon onhpuiqn
cycle. The language of the mailings raise the quesbion as ho 1
whether the mailings are expenditures by Ruff PAC nade for - the
purpose of influencing Senator Hatch's reelection cagpaign. 2
U.S.C. § 431(9)(A). If the mailings are expenditures, then the
second question raised is whether the relationship befween Ruff
PAC and the Hatch campaign is sufficient to meet the tests of
"coordination” under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(7) (B) (i) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 109.1. If coordinated, then the mailings are in-kind
contributions to the Hatch Campaign.

Ruff PAC, the Hatch Election Committee, and Priends of Orrin
Hatch respond in their briefs that the mailings were not made in
cooperation, consultation or concert with each other.

The Office of General Counsel recommends to the Commission

that pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (A) mailings #2 and #3 are




‘expenditures made for the purpose of influencing Senator Hatch's  5{«

reelection campaign. The Office of General Counsel also
recommends to the Commission that the costs of mailings #2 qgﬁ?

- are in-kind contributions to the Hatch committees. 8ince tﬁé
‘total of these in-kind contributions exceed the §5,000
contribution limitation of 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A), the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find prob&h;e
cause to believe that Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A)
and that the Hatch Election Committee and the Priends of Orrin
Hatch violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Further, since the in-kind
contributions were not reported, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find probable cause to believe ,“
that Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) and that the
Hatch Election Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2)(D) and (3)(A).

B. Fajilure to provide the notice required by 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

The only notice that appears on mailing #3, says "[plrinted
and mailed by Ruff PAC." No mention is made regarding whether
candidate Hatch authorized the mailing or who paid for the
mailing. There is the possibility that the reader could have
been misled as to who was ultimately responsible for the
communication since it appears to be an official letter from
Senator Hatch.

Ruff PAC responds that there was sufficient notice on the
letter to inform the reader that the letter was paid for by Ruff

PAC and not authorized by any candidate.
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The General Counsel recommends that the Commission £ind

probable cause to believe Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY
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. /IV. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS
3‘ The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
00lq1§§10n§ Ayt
" 1) £ind probable cause to believe that Ruff Political =
: " Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A) by 'naking R
~in-kind contributions that exceeded $5,000 per election to “
the 1982 campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch; %
2) find probable cause to believe that Ruff Political .
Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (4) (H) (i) by
failing to report the making of in-kind contributions to‘the
1982 campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch;
3) find probable cause to believe that Ruff Political
Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d by failing to
affix a proper disclaimer on a solicitation paid for by Ruff
Political Action Committee;
4) find probable cause to believe that the Hatch Election
Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f) by accepting contributions from Ruff Political
Action Committee in excess of the limitations set forth at
U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A);
5) f£find probable cause to believe that the Hatch Election
Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(b) (2) (D) and (3) (A) by failing to report the receipt
of in-kind contributions from Ruff Political Action

Committee; and
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6) approve and authorize the sehding of éﬁqﬁiﬁiiﬁhidr
letters and conciliation agreements to the respondents.

General COunsel

"y Attachnents
1) Letter and Conciliation Agreement to Ruff PAC
2) Letter and Conciliation Agreement to Hatch Election
- Committee and Priends of Orrin Hatch

o
M
m
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

‘Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker and Host

818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 200066

Re: MUR 1484
Ruff Political Action
Committee

Dear Mr. Baran:

On c , 1984, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause .to believe your client committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44laf(a) (2)(A), 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (4) (H) (i), and 2 U.S.C. § 441d, provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with MUR
1484.

The Commission has a duty t6 attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer,

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
ernclosed conciliation agreement, please ccntact Gary Johansen,
the attorney ascsicrnied to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sihcerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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ATRCHMENT T

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

J. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Sedam and Herge:

Suite 1100

8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 1484
Hatch Election Committee
Friends of Orrin Hatch

Dear Mr. Herge:

On . , 1984, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe your clients committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (4) (2) (a)
and (3) (A) provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, in connection with MUR 1484.

M
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The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal °
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

54%
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We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Gary Johansen,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ; )
' )
Ruff Political Action Committee ) MUR 1484 mm

GENBRAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

> 4R Statement of the Case

On October 14, 1982, the Wilson for Utah Committee submitted
a complaint to the Commission which alleged that certain
expenditures made by the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff
PAC") on behalf of the Hatch Election Committee and the Friends
of Orrin Hatch Committee, were coordinated expenditures. As
such, the complairiant asserted they exceeded the limitations of 2
U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A). The complainant further alleged that. the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by their failure to report
the expenditures as contributions on behalf of the Hatch
campaign.

The Commission, on January 5, 1983, found there was reason
to believe that: (1) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A)
by making in-kind contributions that exceeded $5,000 per electicn
to the 1982 campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch; and, (2)
Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report
the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982 campaign
committees of Senator Orrin Batch.

During the course of the Commission's investigation, Ruff
PAC submitted to the Commission a copy of an additional
sclicitation not previously available to the Commission. Because

the solicitation failed to provide the proper disclaimer, the
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Commission, on Februﬁry 14, 198&, found reason to believe Ruff
PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

Ruff PAC, the Hatch Election Committee and Friends of orrin»
Hatch have submitted written responses to the complaint and have
'submitted written answers to interrogatories. 1In addition,
depositions were taken of Mr. Neal Blair, consultant to Ruff PAC
and Mr. Stanley Parrish, finance chairman of Senator Hatch's
reelection campaign. After a review of the evidence the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find probable
cause to beiieve that: (1) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (2) (A) by making in-kind contributions that exceeded
$5,000 per election to the 1982 campaign committees of Senator
Orrin Hatch; (2) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (4) (H) (i) by
failing to report the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982
campaign committees of Senator Orrin Batch; and, (3) Ruff PAC
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d by failing to affix a proper disclaimer
on a solicitation paid for by Ruff PAC.

II. PFactual and Legal Analysis

There are two issues in this case., The first concerns
whether Ruff PAC made in-kind contributions to the Hatch Election
Committee and the Friends of Orrin Hatch. The second concerns
whether Ruff PAC affixed a proper 2 U.S.C. § 441d notice to one
of its mailings.

A. In-Rind Contributions

This issue centers around three mailings made by Ruff PAC

during the 1982 campaign. All three mailings solicit funds to
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Ruff PAC. In addition, the language of the mailings raise the
question as to whether the mailings are expenditures by Ruff PAC
made for the purpose of influencing Senator BHatch's reelection

campaign. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A). If the mailings are

expenditures, then the second question raised is whether the

relationship between Ruff PAC and the Hatch campaign is
sufficient to meet the tests of "coordination" under 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(7)(B) (i) and 11 C.F.R. § 109.1. 1If coordinated, then
the mailings are "in-kind contributions"™ to the Hatch
Campaign.l/

1. Review of Mailings

In its investigation the Office of General Counsel has
reviewed three mailings made by Ruff PAC. All three of the
mailings were made during the 1981-82 election campaign cycle.
The Office of General recommends to the Commission that pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A) two of the three mailings are
expenditures made for the purpose of influencing Senator Batch's
reelection campaign. An analysis of each of the mailings

follows.

1/ In one of the Ruff PAC mailings, referred to as mailing #2
infra, Ruff PAC indicated that it was going to make "independent
expenditures"™ on behalf of Senator Orrin Hatch. Complainant
alleges that because of the. closeness of the relationship between

uff PAC and the 1982 Hatch reelection efforts, such expenditures
cculd not be "independent", but would be "in-kind contributions."
in Zact, Mr. Blair, a Ruff PAC consultant, testified that such
"independent expenditures" referred to in mailing §2 were never
made by Ruff PAC.
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a. Mailing #1: "With A View Towards 1982"

Mailing #1 (Attachment A) consists of two pages. It appears
to be intended solely to solicit contributions to Ruff PAC. Ruff’
PAC estimates the cost of the mailing was $10,138.74. The total
amount received by Ruff PAC in response to the mailing was
$15,881. The mailing provides a statistical summary of Ruff
_PAC's success rate for the 1980 election. The mailing also notes
those states that will be "targeted" by Ruff PAC in 1982.

Senator Hatch's state, Utah, is mentioned only in the context of
Ruff-PAC's géneral interest in Congressional activities in that
State. The mailiné does not contain the name of Senator Hatch.
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel does not believe that
this mailing should be viewed as an expenditure made by Ruff PAC
to influence Senator Hatch's reelection campaign.

b. Mailing $2: Letter Offering Biography as a Premium

Mailing #2 (Attachment B) consists of four pages. It
consists of two communications signed by Mr. Neal Blair and a
flyer offering a copy of a book on Senator Orrin Hatch. Ruff PAC
estimates the cost of the mailing was $34,777.62. The .total
amount received by Ruff PAC in response to the mailing was
$43,119.60. The mailing requests its readers to contribute funds
to Ruff PAC in order that contributions may be made to the Batch
campaign. The letter states: "With the money we raise, we will
purchase radio and TV time and newspaper space, and detail the

Senator's [Hatch] record. We will write press releases, make
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phone calls, and stuﬁp the streets to let voters know the facts."”

The mailing has as its focal point Utah voters: "We want to let
at least one million voters in Utah know the facts about Senator:
Orrin Hatch." The letter finally advises the reader th#t Ruff
PAC will be able to "donate $10,000 directly to the Hatch
campaign, and spend whatever we deem necessary in an independent
endeavor to elaborate the truth."

In order to induce contributors to support Ruff PAC's
efforts to support Senator Hatch, a premiﬁm is offered to the
contributors. Persons who contributed more than $25 were to
receive a free copy of a biography of Senator Hatch entitled

Orrin Batch. Challenging the Washington Establishment. The book

is described as relating "the highlights of Senator Hatch's
outstanding rise to national leadership and service to Utah."
The letter also advises the reader to "[g]live copies [of the
book] to your friends -- it could make the difference in this
election.”

Finally, the return coupon portion of the letter states: "I
believe that Ruff PAC can make a significant difference in the
Orrin Hatch Campaign in 1982. 1It is vital we support candidates
who will represent our views. Please accept my donation in the
amount I've listed below."

Batch campaign personnel knew that the biography was to be
‘offered as a premium for céntributions received by Ruff PAC.
rurther, the mailing and book offer occurred during Senator

Hatch's reelection efforts.
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‘There is no quesfion that m;iling #2 had as it purpose to
influence the election of Senator Batch.2/ It talks of the need
to make a significant difference in the Hatch campaign for
election in 1982. 1In Advisory Opinion 1980-106 the Commission
pointed out that the test of whether a mailing is an expenditure
includes an examination of the mailing to determine whether "the
_ information actually presented and the manner in which it is
presented are designed to influence the reader's choice in the
... lection, rather than simply to promote a discussion of the
issues.” The Advisory Opinion notes a distinction between a
committee publishihg a summary of a candidate's voting record and
making its own assessment of the candidate's position on the
issues considered important by the organization.

Unlike the first mailing,'ﬁhis effort was by its own words
directed to the voters in Utah, espoused the virtues of Senator
Hatch, spoke of the need to make a difference in the 1982 Hatch
election, and promised that the funds raised would go towards
affecting the outcome of Senator Batch's reelection efforts. The
mailing was subjective and applied its own assessment of Senator
Hatch's record in endorsing his efforts. Thus, it is the Office
of General Counsel's belief that the mailing is an expenditure
made for the purpose of influencing Senator Batch's reelection

campaign.

2/ The Office of the General Counsel notes that it is possible

that an expenditure may have more than one purpose, Whether the
particular expenditure had a dual purpose depends upon the facts.
The fact that a committee may legitimately claim that the purpose
of a particular expenditure was to raise money for that committee

does not preclude a finding that the same expenditure was also
made to influence a particular candidate's election.
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c. Mailing ¢ 3: A letter from Senator Hatch
Mailing §3 (Attachment C) is a two page letter signed by

Senator Hatch. The mailing is on letterhead similar to the
official United States stationery used by Senator Batch. Ruff

~ PAC estimates the cost of the mailing was $6,222.21. It is
estimated that the mailing was sent to roughly 15,750 persons.
The total amount received by Ruff PAC in response to the mailing
was $20,628.34. The mailing informs the reader of Ruff PAC's
goals for the 1982 elections and clearly implies that these goals
are shared by Senator Batch. The mailing states "[n]jow, let me
tell you a little bit about our need for the 1982 election in
order to keep electing the kind of men and women that made the
tax cut possible.”" [emphasis added] The létter continues, urging
the reader to contribute to Ruff PAC in order to assist it in
directly affecting the election efforts of federal candidatés.
"Massive, yes massive funds are needed to elect free enterprise
candidates to the U.S., Senate and House of Representatives in
1982. Ruff PAC needs you now to fund these efforts."”

Senator Hatch's references to Howard Ruff, Ruff PAC's
Chairman as a friend and a "public-spirited American" lead the
reader to the conclusion that Senator Hatch endorses the views of
Howard Ruff and, as a candidate for reelection in 1982, Senator
Hatch would benefit by Ruff PAC's efforts in affecting the
"outcome of the 1982 electi&ns. Certainly a significant factor in

Ruff PAC's choice of Senator Hatch as a spokesman for Howard Ruff

must have been the fact that because Howard Ruff and Senator
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Hatch share similar views it would follow that those who would

support Howard Ruff and Ruff PAC would also support Senator

Batch's campaign. This notion is illustrated by the fact that °®

the mailing was made to subscribers of Howard Ruff's financial

newsletter the Ruff Times.

Here again, the information presented in the mailing and the

manner in which it is presented influences the reader's choice to

support Senator Hatch in the upcoming election. Therefore, it is

the Office of General Counsel's belief that the mailing is an

o expenditure made for the purpose of infuencing Senator Hatch's

reelection campaién.

2. The Relationship between Ruff PAC and the 1982 Batch

Campaign

An examination of the relééionship between Ruff PAC and the

o Hatch reelection campaign reveals that the two organizations were

closely related. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel

concludes that mailing #2 and mailing #3 constituted coordinated

expenditures pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (7)(B) (i) and 11

C.F.R. § 109.1 by Ruff PAC on behalf of the Hatch campaign. An

analysis of the relationship between Ruff PAC and the 1982 Batch

Campaign follows.

a. Shared office

From November 1981 through June 1982, Ruff PAC rented office

space from the Batch Election Committee. During this time, both

Ruff PAC and the Hatch Election Committee occupied the office.

By the rental

The office was located in Washington, D.C.
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agreement, Ruff PAC p#id the ﬁatéh Election Committee $150 rent
per month and its share of the overhead costs.3/ The lease
agreement was open-ended in that, according to Mr. Blair, it
would continue "[u]lntil my needs expanded for personnel and more
space." Ruff PAC did not have its own secretary at the office.
Instead the secretary employed by the Batch campaign answered
calls and provided incidental services for Ruff PAC. 1In
addition, Ruff PAC had a sign installed outside the building
which had the names of the Hatch Election Committee and Ruff PAC
on the same board. The sign was paid for by Ruff PAC.

b. Conversations

During the 1982 election period, conve;sations took place
between personnel of Ruff PAC and the Hatch campaign. One of the
conversations included a suggestion by Mr. Blair of Ruff PAC that
the Hatch campaign offer as a premium to contributors a biography
of Senator Hatch. The Hatch campaign decided not to offer the
biography to its contributors because of its cost effectiveness.
However, Ruff PAC, witﬁ the knowledge of the Hatch campaign, then
offered the Hatch biography as a premium to Ruff PAC
contributors. The biography was offered in ﬁuff PAC's mailing
$2 discussed previously. This mailing was distributed during the

period of time Senator Hatch was running for reelection,

3/ Respondents have estimated that the total cost to Ruff PAC

which included rent, overhead, and use of a copy machine was
$802.40.
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c. Mailing list exchange

puring the time period in question, the two organizations

also made a one-time ethange of mailing lists. The list
provided by Ruff PAC contained the names of subscribers to the
Ruff Times, a publication prepared by Bowérd Ruff., Ruff PAC, in
turn, received a list of contributors to the Hatch campaign.4/

.The exchange of the mailing list is another indicia of the
cooperation and coordination of activities which took place
between Ruff PAC and the Batch campaign.

d. Hatch letter

In September 1981, Senator Hatch wrote a two page letter on
behalf of Ruff PAC. The letter, referred to as mailing $2, was
discussed previously. The mailing was paid for by Ruff PAC. The
mailing solicited funds for Ruff PAC in order to assist in
electing individuals in 1982 (like Senator Hatch) who supported
the tax cut and who were in favor of the free enterprise system.
The letter is a clear example of the extent to which Ruff PAC and

the Hatch campaign worked together to promote their common goals.

4/ There is no evidence that one list had a commercially greater
value than the other. Due to the fact that both lists were
privately owned, there appears to be no independent basis upon
which they may be valued aside from the subjective valuation made
by the parties to the exchange. The Office of General Counsel,
therefore, recommends not pursuing the issue of whether this
exchange should be viewed as a contribution or expenditure (See
Rdvisory Opinions 1282-41 and 1981-46).
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e. Testimony
Perhaps the most compelling evidence of the coordination

which existed between Ruff PAC and the Eatch campaign was how

Ruff PAC and the Hatch campaign committees viewed their

relationship. As Mr. Blair, a Ruff PAC consultant, testified in

his desposition, "[b]ecause of the close relationship of Mr.

Ruff [Chairman of Ruff PAC] with Mr. Hatch and my relationship

with Mr., Batch we knew an independent expenditure would be

totally out of the question so it was never contemplated.”

3. Conclusion

In summary, mailing #2 and mailing #3 constituted

expenditures made by Ruff PAC for the purpose of influencing

Senator Batch's reelection campaign. A close relationship

33 6 4 4

existed between Ruff PAC, the Hatch campaign and Senator Batch.

Ruff PAC shared an office space with the Hatch Election

Commmittee, conversations took place between personnel of Ruff

PAC and the Hatch Committee, Ruff PAC distributed copies of

Senator Hatch's biogtaphy, Ruff PAC and the Hatch Committee

exchanged mailing lists, Senator Hatch signed a campaign letter

on behalf of Ruff PAC, and Ruff PAC and the Hatch committees

viewed their relationship as preventing independent expenditures.

2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(7)(B) (ii) states that "expenditures made

by any person in cooperation, or concert, with, or at the request

or suggestion of, a candidate, his authorized political

committees/or their agents, shall be considered to be
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contributions made to such candidates.” Therefore, the costs of
mailing #2 ($34,777.62) and of mailing #3 ($6,222.21) are
considered in-kind contributions from Ruff PAC to the BHatch
campaign committees. Since the total of these in-kind
contributions exceed the $5,000 contribution limitation of 2
U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (a), there is probable cause to believe that
. Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (a). Further, since the
in-kind contributions were not reported, there is probable cause
to believe that Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (4) (H) (1).

B. Failure to provide the notice required by 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

Mailing #3 (Attachment C) is a letter signed by
Senator Hatch and is on letter head similar to the official
United States stationary used by Senator Hatch. The letter

solicits contributions to Ruff PAC. The only notice that appears

on the mailing, however, says "[plrinted and mailed by Ruff PAC."

No mention is made regarding whether candidate Hatch authorized
the mailing or who paid for the mailing.

2 U.S.C. § 4414 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 requires that
*whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of
financing communications expressly advocating the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or solicit any
contribution through any direct mailing such communication®" shall
clearly state who paid for the mailing and whether it was
authorized by a candidate. Mailing £#2 does not comply with this

provision, Further, there is the possibility that the reader
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could have been m;sled as to who was ultimately responsible for
the communication since it appears to be an official letter from .
Senator Hatch. Accordingly, the General Counsel recommends that X
the Commission determine there is probable cause to believe Ruff
PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

II1. Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
find probable cause to believe that:

1) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by making

in-kind contgibutions that exceeded $5,000 per election to

the 1982 campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch;

2) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing

to report the making of in-kind contributions to the 1982

campaign committees of Senator Orrin Hatch; and '

3) Ruff PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by failing to affix a

proper disclaimer on a solicitation paid for by Ruff PAC.

\1 Gw-\m\: %

.

Date Chart€s N. Steele

General Counsel

Attachments
1) Mailing #1
2) Mailing #2
3) Mailing #3




G > v @

.1"‘ 0?5'-‘- "-’f-' ?,‘-.C suppened 1, "":rﬁnc .zl cu:ndz e wz"z é rest h..f’. Nseabdal dinifance oy

sirztegy, 2ng mcr?t‘*dm‘ expergiires. Of these cancicates, 27 were ‘ ricus. . . afid thal transhates

*  PACs efferts into 2 77 % succes$¥ale. Mere than cramatic results consi¥ring 1hat RuflRPAC SL;'ﬂorl‘eé only
unfesogs and closely conlesied races! . 2 : 2

Bul 2682 represents an even greates challenge, First, being 2n off year eleclion, we can expect the traditional’

resusgence of the e,.;bn.:on party. This hisierical trend is expected 16 manifes: nsell u'ress the country whese

free ealterprise candidales mest cpponents Batked by liberal s,...aJ jmtecests. But more importanily, the eppmsiticn .

Jhas learned mmuch frem the 1959 elections. We'can expect their strategy to incerporate seme of the hard lessons

Jearned in 168D, In shost, without your help now, 3t will bccc-.g Sn:yg;s;..z‘y difficull to maintain the trend enly
* begun in the last electica. - . . 3

" . o i .

As no worthy effert goes z.'zfn.no:d no wor.hy cznd:dale can be elected without Sonations from those whe c2a
offer critica] financid s pport. We are 2sking for your support now, so we have the vast financiz) resourtes
needed for 2652, There is 2 great deal that rcmzms st :-ns'md and only )o"r assistance can help put Amesi;a -

e @i

1 tack ea the r';ht track, . : i

o
L] .

L*sz: below are RufLPACS initiz] te: ;d sicles for 1982, In these states, Rufll-PAC will work through dirert
:cﬂ:ri‘.wuc-ss Sirect czmpaign straiegy zssxs:nce. er mdcmdenl cxpz.*:uur:s to elect strong free c:t:.7-iu

o canciczies who v-“) seppentliscally scund d merally prudent Iegistation, R
0 - . S i Tew
K U.S. SINATZRACES EOULSI OF REPRISINTATIVE RACES
. . . - .
i R 4 $ Asizena PR : Asizera J {0 s
N 5 . Califernia g Callleeria .
- Cenneeiicat : CelesaZe
T t fine Tle=ss
Q Michigan ) Lliine
Nevaza ' New Micaico
ry New jersey ' ° g O:tzen :
New Yora Tennessee - .
™ Ctie Texas
¥ s Texas g aviEN ) .
Q 3 i Vermeat ¥ Washir=cen, i ] SCL
Q - s .l' ° L ach 4 d 3
The Sextiouy years couic be 2scruciz) 2s any period inthe Ristery of the ?e;:::.\. Zither we reverse the &k Tes-
T tion of the Jast t} :.-:y years of politicz) 2nd Fisca) m)esc,.-.. er we centinee Cown the 1028 towasds inflaticnany
o ruin, with 2 Righ risk of lesing ouisystem of geverament.
Jurge you to continue yeur generous suppestnow, Please give zenerously,
n GoZ bl ess you for yous wc’ac...d Fairiotism anc pest supperi. 0
0 Very t:uly yours, 1

'-..ov.zréj 'Zuff ! (i A - : R Iy .
Crairms - S ' : T (o
i " PS5, Y-mc...a-r th z' iV'is nearing the ead o‘ th: czl:'wczr year. The 1irst 8100 centributed in a calendar yeartoa

. .candicaie or loa PAC wil) entitle you loa S5O Cirect t2x credit on your federz] inteme tax reluz=i. A $200 contri-
- buticaentitlesacesple filing 2 jeint retura lo 2 S10) directtax credit, Thank you inadvance foryour help! .

gotionenti

b s ——" —— — — S— CE— OT— Sn— e —— — —— — — S— s C— s — — — — — S— G—
g g v .
ff)

CAET i txlieve trat Fuli PAC can cate asionilicant diflerence

-
& o .

0

: : Ny deration is as felloan;
= - T 33X Dt s wital atat erauvppent canZllaio thot willsopresent i Gheat S = N
z yteclard

- our ~tes while mainuming gaing Tadi—in 2650, Fiawe aterpl i
Nie of Card

5 -y dezation in the ameont I've Inied dxiow. My check or ctarge
j-":_- T <ard isfemationerdlowd, o}l K - . Eapmiraticn Date =
5 & : 2 * Sizmature
ol Pem~e: -3 . . = 0
Allien: 2 : B o0 S o ¢ €50 N %
§ ' —S20 ___Swd <0 ___Orher
C-tylsun; s

Zh=" - 3 Jewesldatrolicio d:ragx: my llme of sePvices.
/

N



B e

nairman’s Report on,

uff-PAC, A National

*

Axx kL Ex Independeﬁt Pohhcal Action Com:mttee **wx*** *
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OIUN G VAT | UNTFED STATES SENATOR
; 11N J WASI l_lu\'(l TON, 1.0,

September 22, 1881

)\';r.. JawRE Wiltberger.'... 1
16511 Hedgecroft #228
Houston, Texas 77060

Dear Mr. Wiltberger:

1¥ thousands of. collars of immediate tzx benef:ts is wonh one mmute of
your time, consider yourself engaged <

Because you personzlly are a generous supportnr of poht:cal efforts
endorsec by Howard J. Ruff, he hes commissioned the fzmed tax expert, B.
Rey Anderson to prepere a timely report on Presicent Rezgan's new tax bill.
No more comprehensive analysis and interpretation exists!

Did you know, for instance, that most Americans are now ehg:ble for 2
minimum $2,000 tax deferral through expanced IRA 2nd Keogh Programs

starting in 19827 1t is well worth a small fortune, |n the opportunities it
reveals and the gitfalls it exposes.

Acain, just mdnczt- that you want the report and Ruff-PAC will send it
to you as 2 "thank you" with z2bseclutely no strines attached!

A o

Now, let me tell you a little bit 2bout our needs for the 1982 election in"

order to keep electing the kind of men and wemen that made the tex cut
sossible. R

Massive, yes massive, funds are needed to elect free enterpnse

candicdates %o the U.S. Senate and House of Represematxves in 1982, Ru‘f-
_PAC nceds you now to fund these efforts.

.’\. -

‘. '.!-osa‘—-’ t: i" . FW .‘4“\._ Fy .

chairman. l-'ov ard is 2n honest and courageous man; and is fast beco‘ung one
of America’s most influential opinion-makers. H:s book . How.{0 Prosper. T
in the Coming Bad Years, is now the biggest se|lmg fmanc:al book in""

history, 2nd many millions of pecple have been immensely helped by h:s
newsletter and his TV and radio shows. LT

i know him best 2¢ 2 friend and & public-spirited American who, 2t
considerable financizl and persenal risk, got invelved in the Americen political
grocessiing FHE) e":' es much 2s eny incdivicuel; he'!,..ed {o cive the U.S.
Senzte end House ¢f Representatives a free-merKet mejority.

Heward stuck his neck out ten miles when he deciced in March, 1980 to
risk his reputation znd his subscription revenues to use his influence to help
stem the tice of inflation and the growth of government power He knew that

PANI~D ang malied Dy RU!-PAC, an IndGefrnoen: Po..: :1e2! Atvion Comminice
A Cirpy of out repOn I8 ON (D¢ with .,
" ine Faders Dirction ComMIrissan, Wavta o2, D0 °

¢l



many subscribers™ to his financizl newsletter, The Puff Times, would
cisapprove of his partison political activities a2nd refuse to renew their
subscriptions, and he was right. He lost about £1 million in revenues.

V'hen he acckpted the:call to beccme Mational Flnancg Co-Chairman °f
another independant Political Action Committee that raised and spent S1. 5.
million on behalf of Ronald Reagan, it was 2t great personal risk. H.s
publishing business is vulnerable to ‘harassment by over-regulatnon by the
SEC, the FTC, the IRS, and the postal authorities, and if President Reagan
had lost the election, who knows what 2 long memory the Carter White House
‘would have had. As it was, due to pressure from the Carter-Moncale'.
- Committe, ‘twenty rad:o stations dropped his show sfter a broadcast crmcnzmg
1he acmlmstrauon s unsuccessful lraman hostzge rescue mnssxon -t

pe et n
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